From: Paul Springer [N

Sent: 06 July 2019 23:27

To: Planning [N

Subject: Obection to planning application - please advise and help

Please can you help me raise an objection to:
Application No  2019/2565/P

I want to be a good
and helpful neighbour to the owners/applicants at 158 but:

« It appears that the proposed construction may deprive our flat and garden of
the morning light they've had historically since the terrace was originally built
many years ago, and certainly in the 30+ years that we have lived here.

« I am concerned about the integrity and safety of our party wall and garden. I
have written to the applicants seeking asurance through a party wall
agreement but have had no reply. I believe that they are obligated to seek
such agreement.

« The proposed plan needs to be considered in the light of existing of freehold
and leasehold contracts.

Please can you let me know ASAP how to proceed with my objection as above? This is a
wortrying situation for us as older people, and I hope to progress to an equitable and timely
resolution.

Kind regards,

Paul Springer




